From: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk

To: Rob Murphy; R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Tonkovich, Kimberly; Caplan, Robert W.; Henderson, Jessica
Cc: Annicella, Alan (he/him/his); "Nadya Prodew"

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Prodew Inc. Docket No.: FIFRA-04-2022-0734(b)

Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:53:02 PM

Hello Rob,

Awesome! Thank you for the confirmation.
Have great rest of the day!

Sincerely,

OS/rarnon & Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

From: Rob Murphy <rmurphy@prodew.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 12:31 PM

To: R4_Regional Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional _Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Tonkovich, Kimberly
<Tonkovich.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>

Cc: Annicella, Alan (he/him/his) <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; 'Nadya Prodew' <nadya@prodew.com>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Prodew Inc. Docket No.: FIFRA-04-2022-0734(b)

Hello Shannon,
Thank you for the confirmation of payment methods.

Please be advised the attached checks were mailed today at the USPS office in Marietta, Ga.

Best Regards,

Robert Murphy

From: R4 Regional_Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 6:54 AM
To: Rob Murphy <rmurphy@prodew.com>; R4_Regional Hearing_ Clerk

<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Tonkovich, Kimberly <Tonkovich.Kimberly@epa.gov>;

Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>
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Cc: Annicella, Alan (he/him/his) <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Prodew Inc. Docket No.: FIFRA-04-2022-0734(b)

Hello Rob,

Yes, that is the correct address to remit payment via U.S. Postal Service which can be
found on page 6 of the CAFO.

Payment by EFT and ACH is also an option.
Feel free to proceed in the method that works best for your organization.
Thanks,

Have a wonderful day.

QS/arnon & (Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

From: Rob Murphy <rmurph rodew.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 4:05 PM

To: R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Tonkovich, Kimberly
<Tonkovich.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>

Cc: Annicella, Alan (he/him/his) <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Prodew Inc. Docket No.: FIFRA-04-2022-0734(b)

Hello Shannon and Kimberly.

Prodew needed some clarification on EFT versus ACH payment process and was told to make the
payment via US Postal Service to the attached address.

| wanted to confirm this is correct before | place the check in the mail.

Can someone please confirm the attached payment location and payee is correct/acceptable?

Thank you

Robert Murphy

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>



mailto:Annicella.Alan@epa.gov
mailto:rmurphy@prodew.com
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:Tonkovich.Kimberly@epa.gov
mailto:Caplan.Robert@epa.gov
mailto:Annicella.Alan@epa.gov
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 3:25 PM

To: rmurphy@prodew.com; Tonkovich, Kimberly <Tonkovich.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W.
<Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Annicella, Alan (he/him/his)
<Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia
(she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;

R4 Regional Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing_ Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<HendersonJessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith,

Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Prodew Inc. Docket No.: FIFRA-04-2022-0734(b)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on March 27, 2023, in the matter of Prodew Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2022-

0734(b).

Mr. Murphy—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?

Respectfully,

QB/anmon & Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |
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